
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Small, David (Rota, Anthony - MP) <david.small.470@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: July 29, 2020 5:47 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Thanks Tyler.

Ds

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 5:45:29 PM
To: Small, David (Rota, Anthony - MP) <david.small.470@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Hey David,

I believe the information your constituent is seeking is actually already public. In May the Government of Canada
announced that we’ve signed a long term agreement with Medicom for the domestic production of 20 million N95
respirator masks and 24 million surgical masks per year, for the next 10 years. I’ve included some sources below.

https://www.newswire.ca/news-releases/medicom-announces-long-term-supply-agreement-with-canadian-
government-in-support-of-new-mask-production-facility-875716581.html 

https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/provisions-supplies-eng.html (look for medicom in the list)

Thanks,

Tyler

Tyler Freeman

Special Assistant to the Minister
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement

Adjoint spécial de la ministre
Adjoint exécutif du chef de cabinet
Cabinet de la Ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement

From: Small, David (Rota, Anthony - MP) [mailto:david.small.470@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: July 29, 2020 10:19 AM
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To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Excellent

Ds

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:07:20 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Small, David (Rota, Anthony - MP)
<david.small.470@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Hi David,

I’ll see what response I can provide.

Thanks

Tyler

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: July 28, 2020 5:43 PM
To: Small, David (Rota, Anthony - MP) <david.small.470@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Hi David:

Apologies, I missed your note. Adding my colleague Tyler who will follow-up.

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Small, David (Rota, Anthony - MP) [mailto:david.small.470@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: July-28-20 11:03 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Hi Dove -- Are you in a position to help per below?

Thanks

David Small
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From: Rota, Anthony - M.P.
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 11:09 AM
To: Dovejot.Parmar@canada.ca <Dovejot.Parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Hi Dove – Here below is a question from the Speaker’s riding related to Medicom’s interest in securing a supply chain
agreement with the GofC. Are you in a position to respond?

Thanks if you can help,

E1C)1111iE ()F c(1)40(1314115

CHAS1191(1: L)}:ti COMMUNES
CANADA

David Small

Executive Assistant
Office of Hon Anthony Rota | Bureau de l'honorable Anthony Rota
Member of Parliament for Nipissing-Timiskaming | Député de Nipissing-Timiskaming

Tel. | Tél. : (613) 995-6255
Fax | Télécopieur : (613) 996-7993
Anthony.Rota.a1@parl.gc.ca 

From: Rob Valenti <robvalenti@berryglobal.com>
Sent: July 20, 2020 9:31 AM
To: Rota, Anthony - Riding 1 <Anthony.Rota.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario
Importance: High

Good Morning Mr Rota,

As you know Fabrene, Inc. (a subsidiary of Berry Global) has been making woven materials in North Bay for
over 50 years. During the Covid-19 crisis, our facility has re-directed some assets to produce medical gown
fabrics for front line workers in both Canada and US. Our company is now working with Medicom, a leading
manufacturer of medical masks, to install new equipment in North Bay to support mask making capabilities in
Canada. It appears Medicom is in discussions with the Canadian Government to secure a supply chain
agreement. The investment for our site is in excess of $10M, with the potential to hire another 20 people.
Medicom is taking the lead on this initiative and Fabrene is not trying in intercede, however, we would truly
like to know if the Canadian Government is seriously considering this type of project or if it is only a pipe
dream.
If you could "quietly" investigate, it would be much appreciated. Timing is critical.

Sincerely,

Rob Valenti
Site Director
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North Bay

T +1 705 476 7057 Ext 57227
M +1 705 825 0010
robvalenti@berryglobal.com 

Fabrene
240 DuPont Road
North Bay, Ontario, Canada
P1B-9B4
www.fabrene.com 

Disclaimer
Berry Plastics is now Berry Global. Our email addresses have changed from @berryplastics.com to
@berryglobal.com. Please update your contact information.
This E-mail (including attachments) is confidential and the property of Berry Global, Inc. and its subsidiaries

(collectively, \"Berry\"). If you are not the intended recipient, reading, copying, disclosure or any action or
forbearance based on the E-mail is prohibited. Berry retains all copyright and other intellectual property rights
and objects to misuse. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, IMMEDIATELY CONTACT
THE SENDER TO SO ADVISE OF THE ERROR AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL.

171


